

CONSTITUTION OF THE "C" CLUB
OF CROFTON COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL, CROFTON, NEBRASKA

ARTICLE I – Name and Purpose

Section 1: The name of the organization shall be the Crofton High "C" Club.

Section 2: The purpose of this organization shall be to promote and uphold a high tradition of athletics in Crofton High School.

ARTICLE II – Membership and Sponsors

Section 1: Anyone that has earned a varsity letter in sports automatically becomes a member. This includes student managers that have earned a varsity letter.

Section 2: The coaches of the sports 9-12 shall be the sponsors. Any action taken by this organization shall be approved by the sponsors.

Section 3: Any member found to be seriously negligent in the performance of his duties may be removed from the organization for one year. In order to be reinstated, he must appear before the officers and sponsors. The second time a member is removed, it is permanent.

ARTICLE III – Elections, Officers, and Duties

Section 1: Each member shall nominate three officers on a secret ballot. The top three Nominated are then voted upon and the winner must have a majority of the Votes.

Section 2: The offices shall be: 1 – president, 2 – vice president, 3 – secretary, and 4 – treasurer.

Section 3: Officers shall be elected at the last regular meeting in May for the coming year.

Section 4: The president shall preside at all meetings. He shall appoint all committees and assume any other duties that are generally associated with the office. He shall be a senior, although at the time of the election he will be a junior. The president will vote only in the case of a tie vote.

Section 5: The vice-president shall perform the duties of the president when the president is absent and any other duties associated with the office.

Section 6: The secretary shall keep the minutes of all meetings, handle all official Correspondence, and maintain an attendance record.

Section 7: The treasurer shall make a financial report at each regular meeting and perform any other duties associated with the office.

Section 8: Any officer found to be seriously negligent in the performance of his duties may be removed by an affirmative vote of a majority of the members.

Section 9: When an office, except for the presidency, becomes vacant, a replacement shall be elected at the next regular meeting. In case of the president, the vice-president shall assume the duties.

ARTICLE IV – Meetings

Section 1: There shall be at least two (2) class periods of meetings during school hours and the remaining meetings will be in the mornings before school. The day and time shall be handled by the president and sponsors.

Section 2: Special meetings shall be called by the president and sponsors.

Section 3: This constitution and future amendments shall be ratified by (1) $\frac{3}{4}$ of the members, (2) coaches, (3) the administration.

Section 4: Any amendment shall be submitted to the members one month before the Organization acts upon it.

BYLAWS

ARTICLE I – Quorum

A majority of the members shall be a quorum for general meetings.

ARTICLE II – Lettering

Section 1. Anyone that has played in $\frac{1}{2}$ of the total number of quarters and has been a member in good standing on the team may earn a letter in football.

Section 2: Anyone that wins a medal in a major meet or earns nine points and has been a member in good standing on the cross-country team may earn a letter.

Section 3: Anyone that places in a major meet or earns nine team points and has been a member in good standing on the team may earn a letter in track.

Section 4: Anyone that has played in $\frac{1}{2}$ of the total number of sets played and has been a member in good standing on the team may earn a letter in the volleyball. (3 sets to a game).

Section 5: Student managers and exceptional cases will be left to the discretion of the

coach.

Section 6: In order for each individual cheerleader to receive a Varsity Letter during Each sports season, They must cheer a minimum of each: Fall Sports(football, Volleyball) Cheer for ¼ of the total Varsity games combined played in one season. (example: 6 out of 24 games) Winter Sports (Boy’s Basketball, Girl’s Basketball, Wrestling) Cheer for ¼ of the total Varsity games combined Played in one season.

Section 7: Anyone that has earned 20 pts, placed in a varsity tournament or won a JV Tournament may earn a letter. The point system to letter is as follows

VARSDITY MATCHES or JV in varsity tournament

Win by pin, disqualification or technical fall	=6 pts
Win by major decision	=5 pts
Win by decision	=4 pts
Loss but not pinned	=2 pts
Loss pinned	=1 pt
Win by forfeit in a dual	=1 pt

JV MATCHES ARE WORTH ½ THE POINTS OF VARSITY MATCHES

ARTICLE IV –Display of Awards

Section 1. Letters shall be white and block style.

Section 2. Letters shall be on the lower left front; chevrons shall be on the left upper arm; the championship awards shall be on the right front; and the student’s name on the right arm. Sport pins shall be on the letter and graduation year on left upper arm above the chevrons. Medals shall be worn on or near the letter.

Section 3. An athlete will be permitted to place only his name and graduation in class in addition to the awards he has been awarded by the “C” Club on his jacket.

Section 4. Only the person that earns the letter is permitted to wear that letter.

Section 5. “C” Club members that are to be participants in an athletic event should dress-up or wear jersey’s of the sport they will participate in that day.

ARTICLE V – Budget and Dues

Section 1. All funds spent by this organization shall be collected in dues or fund raising activities.

Section 2. This organization shall pay for flowers for the Queen of Homecoming and any other items it deems necessary.

Section 3. This organization will purchase all letters, pins, and awards.

Section 4. This organization will pay one fourth of the athletic banquet and host the banquet.

ARTICLE VI – Athletic Code

All members must abide by the athletic code to remain in the “C” Club. Any item in question will be acted upon by the sponsors.

Members shall not:

1. Use tobacco, alcoholic beverages, and non-medical drugs.
2. Be convicted of breaking the law – minor violation will be acted upon by the sponsors.
3. Quit a sport without the expressed permission of the coach.
4. Dismissed from a sport.

Members shall:

1. Represent the club in a way to bring favorable public opinion.
2. Members must remain eligible for athletics.
3. Letters at least once every year. Exceptional cases will be acted upon by the sponsors.